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Malave, Erin

From: Dan Arsenijevith [dan@Ifpcgroup.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:45 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/EIN and Address Changes

Dear Sirs:

| respectfully request to add a FEI/EIN Number and address of the following business:
Florida Profit Corporation: VMG URGENT CARE, P.A.

Document Number: P10000035314 "/

_FEIEIN Number : 27-2442851

Principal Address:

1507 BUENOS AIRES BOULEVARD, SUITEB
THE VILLAGES, FL 32159
us

Thanks in advance for your help with this matter.

Sincerely,

Dan Arsenijevith
Registered Agent

VMG Urgent Care, P.A.
(352) 350-1600

(352) 350-1556 Direct
(352) 750-8032 Fax

{352) 750-4731 Direct Fax

Dan Arsenijevith
Administrator

Life Family Practice Center
Villa Medical Greup

ASAP America

La Reina Building

900 Main Street, Suite 208
The Villages, Florida 32159
(352) 350-1600

(352) 350-1556 Direct
(352) 750-8032 Fax

(352) 750-4731 Direct Fax
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"This Message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction
of this message is prohibited. If you received this message in error please notify your Email Administrator and delete this
message immediately. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily
reflect the view of Life Family Practice, Villa Medical Group and ASAP America."
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